
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Monday, March 16, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 
903 Main Street, Bastrop, Texas 

BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 03/16/2015                          1 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Public Comments [No discussion or action will occur beyond that allowed by State Open Meetings Laws] 
3. Presentations 
4. Announcements 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL UPDATE REPORT:  Items for update, discussion and 
possible action: presented by Mike Talbot and/or Angela Ryan.  
 
 A. Meetings, Events and Travel attended/upcoming: 
  1. Bastrop EDC hosting the BEST County Breakfast, 7:30 a.m. March 27 at Southside Market 
  
 B. Update on BEDC Projects and/or Business: 
  1. Main Street Program Update (Nancy Wood) 
  2. Update on the BEDC Executive Director position 
  3. Update on the Bastrop EDC Business Park 
   a) Project status update 
   b) Review of the proposed Master Plan for the BEDC Business Park 
  4. Update on Bastrop Area Housing Study 
  5. Update on Downtown Parking and Traffic Study  
   a) Alley D improvements (former Advertiser building) 
   b) Parking lot at the southwest corner of Pine Street and Water Street 
  6. Update on BEDC Board member terms 
  7. Update on construction projects in the City of Bastrop 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
The BEDC Board reserves the right to convene into Executive Session at any time during the meeting 
regarding any agenda item.  In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 Government Code, 
Vernon’s Texas Code, Annotated, the item below will be discussion in closed session: 
  1.  Section 551.071 – Consultations with Attorney – duty to advise on legal matters. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 
A.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors and will be enacted with one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion, or separate action, on these items unless a Board Member so 
requests. 
 
A.1 Approval of meeting minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of February 23, 2015. 
 
B. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
C.  OLD BUSINESS 
 
D.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
D.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation’s financial summary report for period ending February 28, 2015.  

03/13/2015 1



 

BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 03/16/2015                  2 

 
D.2 Consideration, discussion and possible action on the BEDC advertising in the 2015 Texas Wide Open 
for Business Magazine, a publication of the Governor’s Office.  
 
E.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
E.1 The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors will meet in a closed/executive 
session pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following:  
 

1. Section 551.071(1)(A) and Section 551.071(2) - Consultations with Attorney: (1) threatened and/or 
contemplated litigation, and (2) matters upon which the Attorney has a duty and/or responsibility 
to report to the governmental body.  

2. Section 551.072 - Deliberation about real property: Potential sales, acquisitions, exchanges, 
leases, dispositions or values of real property: Purchase of real property by the BEDC, disposition 
of real property by the BEDC, and/or City use of BEDC property.  

3. Section 551.087 - Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations: ‘Project AJ’. 
4. Section 551.074 - Personnel Matters: BEDC staffing, hiring, and performance and/or employment 

of an Executive Director/CEO.  
  

E.2 The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors will reconvene into open session to 
discuss, consider and/or take any action necessary related to the executive sessions noted herein, or regular 
agenda items, noted above, and/or related items. 
 
F.  BOARD INPUT ON FUTURE AGENDAS 
 
Inviting input from the Board of Directors related to issues for possible inclusion on future agendas, related to 
(but not limited to) issues such as BEDC projects, property, economic development prospects, community 
events, and BEDC business. 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Angela Ryan, Executive Assistant to the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation, certify that this Notice of Meeting was 
posted on the front window of the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation offices, 903 Main Street, at the Bastrop City Hall, 
1311 Chestnut Street, and on the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation website on this the 13th day of March 2015 at 5:00 
p.m.  Copies of this agenda have been provided to those members of the media requesting such information. 
 

          Angela Ryan        
Angela Ryan, BEDC Executive Assistant 

 
THE BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES 
ACT.  REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL ACCESS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.  PLEASE CALL 512-303-9700.  

03/13/2015 2



City of Bastrop Update on Construction Projects as of 03/06/15 
 
 
Major Construction Projects in Process: 
 

 Hunter’s Crossing Retail Center FM 304 – 99% complete; ADA mirror ½” off; exterior 
pending drainage fixtures  

 Coghlan Group – silt fencing installed, ready to begin site work 
 HEB – 99.9% complete; cleaning up exterior; permanent CO pending 
 Chicken Express Remodel – approximately 50% complete 
 Burleson Crossing:  Five Below and Ulta:  pre-construction meeting held 2/4/15; 

permit for building shell to be released either 2/6/15 or Monday, 2/9/15  
 
Engineer Report: 

 

 Hobby Lobby (Five Below, Ulta, vacant) Site Development plans – Pre-construction 
meeting held 2/5/15 

 Bastrop Station Site Development – Site development plans accepted 1/26/15 – Pre-
construction meeting not yet scheduled; building permit application not yet received. 

 Murphy Oil (west of Wal-Mart) – site development received 2/6/15  
 2014 Water/Wastewater Improvements (Klotz Assoc.) – 100% plan submittal 

received, preparing contract documents and bid advertisement 
 McCall Ranch – Development Agreement – agreement comments issued; awaiting 

city council action on 2/10 
 Bastrop County Medical Center – comments issued 8/20/14; awaiting resubmittal 

(development on-hold due to fire) 
 Hunter’s Crossing 7B - Maintenance Bond – Phase 1 repairs complete, coordinating 

final seal coat. Bond remains in effect. 
 Buttonwood Administrative Plat two residential lots - accepted; waiting on Mylar – 

owner may apply for variance to subdivision requirements in order to not dedicate 
ROW. 

 SH 71 @ Pitt Street – Awaiting TxDOT response to option proposed by City 
 Wastewater Master Plan – coordinating design flow standards with BEFCO 
 RFP – Comprehensive Plan – RFP language awaiting council input on 2/10 
 FM 969 – Preliminary Plat 12 residential lots in ETJ – will go to P&Z 2/26/15 and CC 

3/10/15 
 

03/13/2015 3



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   _A1__  
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  March 13, 2015   
         

MEETING DATE: _  March 16, 2015       
 
 
 
1. Agenda Item: Approval of BEDC Board Meeting minutes of the 02/23/15 Regular Board Meeting. 
   
2.  Party Making Request:  Angela Ryan, BEDC Executive Assistant    
   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes       X        No    
  
Attached for approval are the minutes from the 02/23/15 BEDC Board Meeting. 
 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No      X N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:   
 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

03/13/2015 4



 

 
02/23/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 1 of 5 
  

 BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Minutes of Monthly Meeting, February 23, 2015 
903 Main Street, Bastrop, Texas 

 
The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Monday, February 23, 2015, at 
6:30 p.m. in the BEDC Boardroom at 903 Main Street for the Regular Monthly Meeting. 
Board members present were: Steve Mills, Gary Schiff, Gary Gutierrez, Dr. Neil Gurwitz, Pat 
Crawford, Mayor Ken Kesselus, and Mike Talbot (ex-officio). Willie DeLaRosa was absent. 
Staff members present: Angela Ryan and JC Brown, BEDC Attorney. 
Others in attendance: Anne Smarzik, Richard Smarzik, Merle Breiland, Anne Beck, Rachel 
Clampffer, Stan Ginsel, Bryan Bracewell, Becki Womble, Kelly Gilleland, Carlos Liriano, Bret 
Farris, Mark Counselman, Nancy Wood, Bonnie Coffey, Lee Harle, and Debbie Moore. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
1. Call to Order – Steve Mills, Chairman of the Board, called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. 
2. Public Comments – Gary Gutierrez said he was resigning from the BEDC Board effective 

February 24.  
3. Presentations – Rachel Clampffer, the Director of Planning, Economic Development and 

Tourism for Bastrop County, made a presentation about transportation planning in the county. 
Mrs. Clampffer said her office works with the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(CAMPO) and the Capital Area Regional Transportation Organization (CARTPO), which is part 
of the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG). CAMPO is a federally funded and 
required organization for urbanized areas over 50,000 in population. Since Bastrop County 
was invited to join in 2010, they have received $52 million in transportation dollars. Mrs. 
Clampffer explained how projects are funded, the difference between federally funded projects 
and state funded projects, and the competition for those funds. Mrs. Clampffer explained that 
the reason the Hwy 71/Loop 150 overpass project will be started before the Hwy 71/95 project 
is because the project was “shovel-ready”, meaning all of the planning and environmental 
studies had already been completed. When extra federal funds were identified, they considered 
only those projects which were ready to go, and so Hwy 71/Loop 150 was funded. She said 
that Bastrop County is undertaking a comprehensive transportation plan funded through a 
grant. She said that good transportation planning and implementation is critical for economic 
development, and that she appreciates the strong partnership the County has with the City.  

4. Announcements – None.  
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL UPDATE REPORT - Items for update, 
discussion and possible action: 
 
A. Meetings, Events and Travel attended/upcoming: 
 1. Meet & Greet for the new General Manager of the Hyatt Lost Pines, February 26 
 2. Bastrop Job and Career Fair, May 8 and 9, Bastrop Convention Center 
    
B. Update on BEDC Projects and/or Business: 
 1. Main Street Program Update (Nancy Wood) – Ms. Wood reported that there were 55 

attendees at the Main Street planning workshop on February 7. Ms. Wood said that the 
building at 925 Main Street had just sold to Anne and Richard Smarzik after being vacant 
for seven years. They plan to relocate their store which is currently at The Crossing, and 
also set up some open vendor spaces. 

 2. Update on the Bastrop EDC Business Park 

03/13/2015 5



 

 
02/23/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 2 of 5 
  

  a) Project status update – Mr. Talbot reported he had spoken with a prospect referred to 
him by Clint Howard. The company does 3D printing. Mr. Talbot said Mr. Niece had called 
him a few weeks prior and he was still working on getting the final costs on his project.   

  b) Review of the proposed Master Plan for the BEDC Business Park – Mr. Talbot said he 
and Mr. Mills were working on the scope of service. Mr. Talbot said he has scheduled a 
meeting with AT&T to discuss having adequate communications capability in the Park. He 
will also be meeting with Bluebonnet Electric to discuss laying out the utilities.  

 3. Update on Bastrop Area Housing Study – Mr. Mills said the committee had another 
conference call with RCLCO and had requested several changes. He would like the data 
to be drilled down to be more specific to Bastrop as opposed to the MSA. The next draft 
of the study should be received next week. Mr. Mills said if the committee is satisfied with 
those changes, they’ll be ready to finalize the report. Mayor Kesselus suggested inviting 
input from community business members, and Mr. Mills agreed.  

 4. Update on Downtown Parking and Traffic Study – Mr. Talbot said the least expensive 
study would cost $40,000, and he had decided to perform most of the work in-house. Main 
Street was re-striped last week, and there will be a camera installed in order to watch how 
parking is being utilized. The parking committee will be suggesting signs for Main Street 
to help prevent large vehicles from sticking out into the street.   

  a) Main Street Improvement Project – Mr. Talbot reported that the project is currently on 
hold, but they would continue to work toward obtaining all of the easements needed. He 
said at this time they have about 60% of them.  

  b) Alley D improvements (former Advertiser building) – Mr. Talbot reported the asbestos 
abatement had been completed the week before, and the City Council had agreed to 
donate the building to the VFW. The official action will be on the March 10 Council agenda, 
and Mr. Talbot was recommending that the VFW be given 60 days to remove the building. 
He said they would need to relocate some utilities and perform re-grading to make the 
parking lot more accessible. He would like to have a joint meeting between the City Council 
and BEDC at some point to discuss the project.  

  c) Parking lot at the southwest corner of Pine Street and Water Street – Mr. Talbot said 
they were working on signage to make people aware that it is a public parking lot. 

 5. Update on the City of Bastrop’s water resources project(s) – Mr. Talbot reported he had a 
very productive meeting with Fish & Wildlife and is hopeful they will approve the mitigation 
plan for the Ingram site.  

 6. Update on BEDC’s FY2014/2015 Façade/Mega Grant Program – Mrs. Ryan explained 
that if the Board approved all of the grants on the agenda, the total amount would be 
$5,750 over the $50,000 amount budgeted for this fiscal year, assuming that approval for 
the grant for 1008 Main would be expiring in March. She said at Karla Stovall’s suggestion, 
she had requested a budget transfer to cover the difference, so that the Board could go 
ahead and approve all of the grants if they wanted to. 

 7. Update on construction projects in the City of Bastrop – The Board discussed the projects 
in various stages of completion. Mr. Coghlan is installing silt fencing, and Mr. Talbot 
explained they had worked it out so the excess dirt from his expansion project could be 
relocated within the Park for future use. Hobby Lobby is working on their site by Academy. 
Mr. Talbot reported the City had been able to process their application in under 30 days 
in order to meet their timeframe.  

 
A.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A.1 Approval of meeting minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 12, 2015. Mr. Schiff 
made the motion to approve the minutes as submitted, Mrs. Crawford seconded, and the motion 
passed. 
 

03/13/2015 6



 

 
02/23/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 3 of 5 
  

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
C.  OLD BUSINESS  
 
C.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Deborah Jones for final 
approval of a mega-grant in the amount of $6,250, for renovations to the interior and exterior of 
the building at 713/717 Chestnut Street, with a total project cost estimate of $25,000. The building 
at 713 Chestnut will be used as a mediation center and meeting space. The one at 717 Chestnut 
will be for a company who does photography, videography, and web design. Mr. Schiff made the 
motion to approve the final mega-grant in the amount of $6,250, Mr. Gutierrez seconded, and the 
motion passed. 
 
C.2 Consideration, discussion and possible action on approval of the proposed revisions to the 
BEDC Bylaws. After a brief discussion, Mr. Schiff made the motion to approve the Bylaws as 
presented in the Board packet, Dr. Gurwitz seconded, and the motion passed.  
 
D.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
D.1 Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation’s financial summary report for period ending January 31, 2015. Mr. 
Talbot reported that at 33% through the current fiscal year, revenues are at $636,132, or 35.5%, 
and expenditures are at $484,128, or 27%. Mr. Talbot said that the fund balance at the beginning 
of the fiscal year was $2.3 million, and he thinks we can anticipate $2.4 to $2.5 by the end of this 
year. Mr. Talbot said that there is approximately $660,000 left from the bond fund for the 
improvements in the Business Park, and between that and using some of the fund balance, there 
is a good level of potential funds for putting in another phase in the Business Park. He said the 
auditor was very complimentary of the Board for being in their current financial position. Mrs. 
Crawford made the motion to accept the financial report as submitted, Mr. Gutierrez seconded, 
and the motion passed.  
 
D.2 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request for the Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation to sponsor the Bastrop Job and Career Fair scheduled for May 8 and 
9 at the Bastrop Convention Center, in an amount up to $5,000. Councilmember Gilleland handed 
out information about the Job Fair and explained it was a joint effort between the City, Chamber 
of Commerce, BEDC, and the Workforce Commission. The City had agreed to sponsor the event 
in-kind with the use of the Convention Center for the two day event. The Chamber was taking 
care of the website, registration forms, and payment processing. The Workforce Center was 
arranging for employers to attend. Councilmember Gilleland requested that the BEDC sponsor 
the event in an amount up to $5,000 to help cover expenses such as marketing, food for the 
vendors, and the pre-event walkthrough, where she planned to have speakers talk about Bastrop. 
She said that so far they have verbal commitments from 55 companies. The focus of the event 
on May 8 will be for students, and May 9 will be adults. After discussion, Mr. Schiff made the 
motion to approve sponsoring the Job and Career Fair in an amount up to $5,000, Mrs. Crawford 
seconded, and the motion passed.  
 
D.3 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Lee Harle, owner of the 
Bastrop River Company, for preliminary approval of a façade grant in the amount of $3,000, for 
renovations to the building at 601 F Chestnut Street, with a total project cost estimate of $6,000. 
Mr. Harle explained that he would be replacing the staircase and railing, doors and windows. He 
said the improvements were being made for both aesthetic and safety reasons. After a brief 
discussion, Mr. Gutierrez made the motion to give preliminary approval of the façade grant in the 
amount of $3,000. Dr. Gurwitz seconded, and the motion passed. 

03/13/2015 7



 

 
02/23/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 4 of 5 
  

 
D.4 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Anne and Richard Smarzik 
for preliminary approval of a mega-grant in the amount of $25,000 for renovations to the building 
at 925 Main Street, with a total project cost estimate of $112,892. Mrs. Wood explained that since 
the building had been empty for seven years, there were major improvements needed. Mr.  
Gutierrez made the motion to give preliminary approval of the mega-grant in the amount of 
$25,000. Mr. Schiff seconded, and the motion passed.  
 
D.5 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Anne Beck and Stan Ginsel 
for the Bastrop EDC to fund a video about the Baron de Bastrop, in the amount of $8,000. Stan 
Ginsel gave a presentation concerning a feature length documentary about the Baron de Bastrop 
that he would like to produce. Mr. Ginsel said it would be shown at the museum and it would be 
available online, and could be used as a promotional tool. He showed a short video about it. Mr. 
Ginsel said through his research, he came to realize that there is part of the Baron’s story that 
has never been told. Mrs. Crawford made the motion to fund the video in the amount of $8,000, 
Mayor Kesselus seconded, and the motion passed.  
 
D.6 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request by Mayor Kesselus for the 
Bastrop EDC to approve a resolution concerning the staggering of BEDC Board terms. Mayor 
Kesselus requested a resolution establishing a regular staggering of the board members. He 
suggested numbering the seats, with even number seats having even number term expiration 
dates, and odd number seats having odd dates. Mr. Gutierrez volunteered to make his seat expire 
in 2016, which would allow for three expiring terms in 2016 and four expiring terms in 2017. Ms. 
Brown said she would make those changes to the draft resolution in the Board packets. After 
discussion, Mr. Gutierrez made the motion to approve the resolution with the changes, Mr. Schiff 
seconded, and the motion passed.  
 
D.7 Consideration, discussion and possible action on a request from the City of Bastrop to join 
the City in providing a second grant of funds to the Bastrop Fine Arts Guild Lost Pines Art Center 
Project, in the requested amount up to $100,000, as authorized by the Economic Development 
Act, Section 505.152 (tourism, exhibition centers) and/or Section 501.103 (existing business 
infrastructure only), et seq.” (First BEDC Grant made in September 2010 for $100,000.) Mayor 
Kesselus explained that the City Council had committed to exploring all avenues of funding 
opportunities to assist the Bastrop Fine Arts Guild in raising $300,000. Mayor Kesselus asked the 
Board if they would consider contributing $100,000 of that amount, in addition to the $100,000 
BEDC committed in 2010. The Board discussed the pros and cons at length. Mrs. Crawford said 
that although she agrees the art center is an important and viable project, she feels BEDC’s initial 
contribution of $100,000 was very substantial, and there are many other worthwhile organizations 
in Bastrop who could use financial assistance. Dr. Gurwitz and Mr. Gutierrez agreed with her 
assessment. Mr. Schiff made a motion to grant a $100,000 transfer to the City to be designated 
as part of the City’s overall $300,000 contribution to the Bastrop Fine Arts Guild, and Mayor 
Kesselus seconded the motion. Mrs. Crawford, Dr. Gurwitz, and Mr. Gutierrez voted against it; 
Mr. Schiff and Mayor Kesselus voted in favor of it. The motion did not pass.  
 
E.  EXECUTIVE SESSION –  
 
E.1 At 9:00 p.m., Mr. Mills convened the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of 
Directors into a closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, 
to discuss the following: 
 

03/13/2015 8



 

 
02/23/15 BEDC Board Meeting Minutes              Page 5 of 5 
  

1. Section 551.071(1)(A) and Section 551.071(2) - Consultations with Attorney: (1) 
threatened and/or contemplated litigation, and (2) matters upon which the Attorney 
has a duty and/or responsibility to report to the governmental body.  

2. Section 551.072 - Deliberation about real property: ‘Project Copper’ and/or potential 
sales, acquisitions, exchanges, leases, dispositions or values of real property: 
Purchase of real property by the BEDC, disposition of real property by the BEDC, 
and/or City use of BEDC property.  

3. Section 551.087 - Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations: ‘Project 
Copper’ and/or ‘Project AJ’.  

4. Section 551.074 - Personnel Matters: BEDC staffing, hiring, and performance and/or 
employment of an Executive Director/CEO.  

 
E.2 The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors reconvened from 
Executive Session at 10:24 p.m. The Board members thanked Mr. Gutierrez for his years of 
service on the BEDC Board and wished him well.  
 
F.  BOARD INPUT ON FUTURE AGENDAS 
 

 Inviting input from the Board of Directors related to issues for possible inclusion on future 
agendas, related to (but not limited to) issues such as BEDC projects, property, economic 
development prospects, community events, and BEDC business.  

 
G. ADJOURNMENT – Gary Schiff moved to adjourn and Gary Gutierrez seconded. The BEDC 
Board of Directors adjourned the meeting at 10:25 p.m. 
 

03/13/2015 9



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM       D1   
 
 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  March 13, 2015   
         

  MEETING DATE:  March 16, 2015      
 
 
 
1.  Agenda Item:  Consideration, discussion and possible action on acceptance of the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation’s financial summary report for period ending February 28, 
2015. 
  
2.  Party Making Request:  Angela Ryan, BEDC Executive Assistant    
   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes    X No      
  
Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the BEDC financial summary report for the period 
ending February 28, 2015. 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No              X          N/A 
 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 
 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 
       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 
 
7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 
     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
8.  Staff Recommendation:   
 
9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 
 
10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 
 
11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 
      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

03/13/2015 10



Bastrop Economic Development Corporation

Financial Summary 
For Period Ending February 28, 2015

03/13/2015 11



Bastrop Economic Development Corporation
Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
As of February 28, 2015

Fiscal year 2015 is 5 month or 42% complete as of February 28, 2015. These reports provide an unaudited and preliminary snapshot of the 
BEDC financial information. 

 Revenues reflect 46.82% collected or $838,386. Revenues during this same time period last year reflected $822,910. Additional analysis 
concerning revenues are on the next two pages.

 Expenses for the BEDC reflect 32.37% spent or $579,669. Expenses during this same time period last year reflected $514,377. Additional 
analysis concerning the expenses, year to year comparisons, and capital outlay is located within this report.

FY 2015 
Budget

FY 2015 
Actual

% of FY2015
Budget

FY 2015 
Budget

FY 2015 
Actual

% of FY2015
Budget                           

$      1,790,650 $       838,386 46.82% $      1,790,650 $       579,669 32.73%

Revenues Expenditures

03/13/2015 12



REVENUE: Sales Tax receipts represent 96% of the total budgeted revenue for the BEDC. As such, the line graph will be a good performance 
indicator as a comparison of sales tax receipts of the two  previous fiscal years to the current fiscal year. Due to an audit adjustment that accrues our 
revenue into the period it was earned, the revenue earned in October and November is an estimate. Other revenue is included within the line graph 
to include Lease Agreement Income, Interest Income, and Miscellaneous Income. 

The spikes reflected on the graph in FY2014 are tied to specific transactions.  These include the reimbursement of expenses from the Combination 
Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2013 in February 2014 of $102,638; and the transfer from Bond Fund proceeds to cover debt 
service costs in May 2014 of $200,261; and the sale of land in April and September for $93,475.

Line graph chart reflects monthly revenue incurred for three fiscal years. FY2013 includes October 1, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. FY2014 includes 
October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014. FY2015 reflects revenue received year-to-date for October 1, 2014 thru September 30, 2015. Data provided 
by City of Bastrop Finance Department records. 

Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
As of February 28, 2015

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

October November December January February March April May June July August September

Revenue All Sources

FY2015 Revenues $838,386 FY2014 Revenues $822,910 FY2013 Revenues $648,394

03/13/2015 13



Sales Tax Revenue Chart
As of February 28, 2015

October November December January February March April May June July August September

FY2015 $836,893 $156,389 $153,438 $154,731 $170,407 $201,928

FY2014 $718,798 $136,609 $139,090 $133,664 $140,242 $169,193 $119,711 $131,743 $156,582 $156,785 $137,347 $165,388 $152,168

FY2013 $685,013 $129,839 $127,018 $136,024 $134,330 $157,802 $117,933 $138,085 $155,683 $134,808 $134,926 $155,458 $138,904

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

FY2015 $836,893

FY2014 $718,798

FY2013 $685,013

* Date range in chart reflects current data of October 1, 2012 thru September 30, 2015. Data provided by City of Bastrop Finance Department records. 

Sales Tax Receipts YTD reflect $836,893 and are greater than the prior year to date Sales Tax Receipts of $718,798.  

03/13/2015 14



FY 2015 Budget                                                                                          FY2015 Expenses ‐ February

* Pie charts reflect FY2015 adopted budget and fiscal year-to date expenses as of February 28, 2015. Data provided by City of Bastrop Finance Department records. 

Expenditure Charts
As of February 28, 2015

10%
>1%

7%

22%

24%

37%

Personnel
Supplies & Materials
Maintenance & Occupancy
Contractual Services
Other
Capital
Debt Service

13%
1%

6%

13%

37%

2%

28%

Personnel Supplies & Materials

Maintenance & Occupancy Contractual Services

Other Capital

Debt Service

03/13/2015 15



Expenditure Comparison Graph
As of February 28, 2015

EXPENSES: The line graph makes a comparison of the current fiscal year expenses to the last two fiscal year on a monthly basis. The funds’ basic 
operations or fixed expenses should stay relatively flat or fixed on the line graph. 

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000
Expenditures by Fiscal Year

FY2015 Expenses YTD $579,669

FY2014 Expenses YTD $514,377

FY2013 Expenses YTD $486,753

* Line graph chart reflects monthly expenses incurred for three fiscal years. FY2013 includes October 1, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. 
FY2014 includes October 1, 2013 thru September 30, 2014. FY2015 reflects year-to-date, October 1, 2014 thru September 30, 2015. 
Data provided by City of Bastrop Finance Department records.

03/13/2015 16



* The projected operating balance includes a $150,000 reduction for designated operating equity.

** In order to maintain a 25% or 90 day  balance, the ending operating balance cannot be less than $841,890. The budgeted expenditures for the Bastrop 
Economic Development Corporation can only increase $1,525,000 and the total budgeted expenditures may not exceed $3,315,650. These figures are 
subject to change depending upon actual Revenues and Expenditures.

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND

FY 2014‐2015 BUDGET

Projected Fund Balance 9‐30‐2014 $            2,366,890

FY 2014‐2015

Budgeted Revenues $            1,790,650

Total FY 2015 Resources $            4,157,540

Budgeted Expenditures: $          (1,790,650)

Projected Ending Gross Fund Balance 09‐30‐2015 $            2,366,890

03/13/2015 17



BEDC Financial Statements attached

03/13/2015 18



03/13/2015 19



03/13/2015 20



03/13/2015 21



03/13/2015 22



03/13/2015 23



03/13/2015 24



03/13/2015 25



03/13/2015 26



B.E.D.C.  

BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION     AGENDA ITEM   _D2__  

 

 

STANDARDIZED AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 

BEDC        DATE SUBMITTED:  March 13, 2015   
         

MEETING DATE: _  March 16, 2015       
 

 

 

1. Agenda Item: Consideration, discussion and possible action on the BEDC advertising in the 2015 Texas 

Wide Open for Business Magazine, a publication of the Governor’s Office. 

   
2.  Party Making Request:  Angela Ryan, BEDC Executive Assistant    

   
3.  Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview) Attachments:  Yes       X        No    

  
Each year the Texas Governor’s Office publishes the “Texas Wide Open for Business” magazine. The 
Governor’s Office takes this publication with them on domestic and international industry recruitment trips 
and other trade and industry shows. The publication is mailed to prospects and site selectors and is 
available online on Site Selection Magazine’s website as well as the TexasOne website. Team Texas will 
also be distributing the magazine at their events in the upcoming year. 
 
Attached for the Board’s reference is the 2015 media kit as well as BEDC’s ad from 2014. 
 
 

4.  Policy Implication:  ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

5.  Budgeted:  _________Yes   __________No      X N/A 

 Bid Amount:  ________________  Budgeted Amount:  _________________ 

 Under Budget:  _______________  Over Budget:  _____________________ 

       Amount Remaining:  ________________ 
 

6.  Alternate Option/Costs:  ________________________________________________________________ 

 

7.  Routing:     NAME/TITLE                               INITIAL                DATE              CONCURRENCE 

     a)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     b)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

     c)  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Staff Recommendation:   

 

9.  Advisory Board:  _________Approved   _________Disapproved    ___________None 

 

10. Manager’s Recommendation:  __________Approved    __________Disapproved   __________None 

 

11. Action Taken:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

      ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

03/13/2015 27



2015 Media Planner03/13/2015 28



2015 Texas Wide Open For Business Magazine 
         by the Numbers

7,500 delivered to global corporate facility planners.

15,000 total print copies.

Digital magazine hosted on Conway Data websites, 

with over 90,000 visits monthly (BPA Audited).

Texas Wide Open For Business magazine specific URL: 

www.siteselection.com/cc/Texas.

Featured in the FDI Report, delivered to over 

100,000 “opt-in” subscribers.

PLUS Bonus Distribution:
BIO, World Forum, IEDC and many other trade shows 

and conferences.

7,500
15,000
90,000

URL
100,000

May 2015 Distribution:

2    T E X A S  W I D E  O P E N  F O R  B U S I N E S S  M A G A Z I N E  M E D I A  K I T

03/13/2015 29



T E X A S  W I D E  O P E N  F O R  B U S I N E S S  M A G A Z I N E  M E D I A  K I T     3

Effective August 2014. All rates are in US $.

FULL-COLOR AD RATES
COVER POSITIONS*
Front Cover Gatefold Spread (4 panels)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .$17,500
Back Cover Gatefold Spread (4 panels)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .16,800
Front Cover Gatefold (3 panels)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .13,700
Back Cover Gatefold (3 panels)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .13,500
Back Cover .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .8,000
Inside Front Cover .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .7,500
Page 1  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .7,000
Inside Back Cover .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .7,200
Facing Inside Back Cover  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .6,600

GUARANTEED PLACEMENT*
Full 2-Page Spread  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .$10,450
1/2 2-Page Spread .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .7,920
Full Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .6,600
2/3 Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .4,510
1/2 Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .3,520
1/3 Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .2,420

* Cover and Guaranteed Placement ads come with a 
Square Web ad (Full page and above) .

GENERAL PLACEMENT**
Full 2-Page Spread  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .$9,500
1/2 2-Page Spread .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .7,200
Full Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .6,000
2/3 Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .4,100
1/2 Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .3,200
1/3 Page  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .2,200

** General Placement ads come with a Skyscraper 
OR Leaderboard Web ad . (Full page and above) .

Less than full page ads can include:
Square .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . $1000
Leaderboard .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . $800
Skyscraper  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . $800

Minor ad changes to your existing ad  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .$150

Custom ad creation*
Fractional (2/3, 1/2 or 1/3 page)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  $300
Full page and half-page spread  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  $450
Two-page spread and above  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . $600
*Client is to supply the print-quality images, logos, and ad copy.

TERMS
    Due upon presentation of contract.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAYMENT
    In the event of non-payment, the publisher reserves the right 
to hold the advertiser and/or the advertiser’s agency jointly and 
severally liable for monies due the publisher.

LIABILITY
     Advertisers and their advertising agencies are liable for all 
content, including text, representations and illustrations, in ad-
ver tisements and are responsible for all claims arising thereof 
made against the publisher, including the publisher’s actual 
attorney’s fees.
    Advertisers and their advertising agencies agree to release 
Conway Data from any claim or expense resulting from the un-
authorized use of artwork, name, photo or copyrighted material 
in connection with their advertising.
    When advertising copy is not furnished before material dead-
line, the publisher is authorized to prepare a new ad or repeat a 
previous ad.
    The publisher will not be bound by any conditions, printed 
or otherwise, that appear in an insertion order or contract when 
those conditions conflict with the terms and conditions of this 
rate card.
    Conway Data reserves the right to reject any advertising 
that the publisher feels is not in keeping with the publication’s 
standards. The publisher reserves the right to place the word 
“advertisement” with copy which, in the publisher’s opinion, 
resembles editorial material.

LIABILITY FOR ERRORS
    Publisher’s liability is limited to the first insertion in which an 
error occurs that is the direct result of the publication’s printing, 
mechanicals or typesetting.

CANCELLATIONS
    No cancellations are accepted after an issue’s closing date. 
Cancellations must be received in writing.

Ad Rates 03/13/2015 30



4    T E X A S  W I D E  O P E N  F O R  B U S I N E S S  M A G A Z I N E  M E D I A  K I T

SPECIFICATIONS FOR BLEED ADS
2-Page Spread Bleed* 16 .5” x 11 .125” (419mm x 283mm)
Full Page Bleed*   8 .375” x 11 .125” (213mm x 283mm)
1/2 Page Spread Bleed* 16 .5” x 5 .5625” (419 mm x 141mm)

* Live copy should be kept  .5” from the trim size on all bleed ads.

** When laying out spread ads, be aware that due to perfect binding of the magazine, 
the gutter has an area where portions of imagery spanning the pages will not be 
totally visible. Be especially careful with text spanning the gutter area.

PRINT SPECIFICATIONS
Trim Size:
8.125“ x 10.875”  (206mm x 276mm)

Printing/Binding Method:
web offset/perfect bound

Print Line Screen:
150 lpi

2-Page Spread (non-bleed)**
15” x 10” 

(381mm x 254mm)

1/2-Page Spread (non-bleed)**
15” x 4.875” 

(381mm x 124mm) 

2/3-Page Horizontal
7” x 6.625” 
(178mm x 168mm)

2/3-Page Vertical
4.625” x 10” 

(118mm x 254mm)

Full Page (non-bleed)*
7” x 10” 
(178mm x 254mm)

1/2-Page Horizontal
7” x 4.875” 

(178mm x 124mm)

1/2-Page Vertical
3.5” x 10” 
(89mm x 254mm)

1/2-Page Island
4.625” x 7.5” 

(118mm x 191mm)

1/3-Page Horizontal
7” x 3.25” 
(178mm x 83mm)

1/3-Page Vertical
2.1875” x 10” 

(56mm x 254mm)

1/3-Page Island
4.625” x 4.875” 
(118mm x 124mm)

MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS
The Conway Data production department is 

Macintosh-based and uses computer-to-plate technology. 
The submission of advertising materials must be sent 
electronically or provided on disc. 

For information on sending files electronically 
contact Bob Gravlee, Production Coordinator, at 
(770) 325-3477, toll-free: 1-800-554-5686, or by 
e-mail: bob.gravlee@conway.com.

All images and artwork used in your advertisement 
must be composed in the CMYK color mode (not spot, 
Pantone or RGB colors). Advertising materials may be 
submitted in the following file types: pre-press quality 
PDF (PDF/X-1a compliant), CMYK-jpg or CMYK-tif.

For pre-press quality PDFs (PDF/X-1a file type) fonts 
should be embedded, images should be high resolution 
(300 pixels per inch). Any CMYK-jpg or CMYK-tif file 
must have been created with an original resolution of 
300 pixels per inch.   

PROOFS
A standard SWOP color proof (Kodak, Matchprint, 

Iris) of your advertisement is strongly recommended, 
but is not required. However, in the absence of a physi-
cal SWOP color proof, Conway Data is NOT responsible 
for color accuracy. Color laser proofs are not acceptable 
as an accurate color proof but can be used for proofing 
the ad content.

ADVERTISING UNIT DIMENSIONS (width” x height”)

Ad Specifications & Requirements

A Conway Data Publication

Contact Charles Fitzgibbon, Director of Custom Content
charles .fitzgibbon@conway .com     (615) 974-4080
or Paul Tarrants, Assoc . Director of Custom Content
paul .tarrants@conway .com     (615) 788-9555

Conway Data Inc., 6625 The Corners Parkway, Suite 200
Peachtree Corners, Georgia  30092  U .S .A .
(770) 446-6996 • Fax: (770) 263-8825

03/13/2015 31



03/13/2015 32


	03-16-15 BEDC Board Meeting Agenda
	March Meeting Project Updates
	A1 Minutes Binder
	A1 February Minutes Cover Sheet
	DRAFT 02-23-15 Board Meeting Minutes

	D1 Financials Binder
	March Meeting Financials Cover Sheet
	February 2015 Financial Summary Report
	February 2015  EDC Monthly Report
	Feb Financials


	D2 Texas Wide Open Mag Binder
	D2 Texas Wide Open Cover Sheet
	2015 Texas Wide Open Media Kit
	2014 Texas Wide Open Ad




